
[All redactions per (b)(3) unless otherwise if..2.e~~~~d for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0400 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 3:32 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Fwd: IATT - Status 

'--------1--
Per our phone call. 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Thanks for YOU, help rd support on this! Let me know if you can support this and what time (8) this week would work 
best for you for 0 come up and start working this effort on XACT A. 

Thanks again! 

D 

;;;;;~-- Forwarded moss:e ----­

Date: Tue, Sep 1, 2015 at : 18 PM 
I Subiect: Re: IATT -- Status 

Will do! 

ThankD 

D 
On Tue, Sep 1, 2015 at 3:16 PM,,---I ______ ~Iwrote: 

D 

Xacta is tied to an NMIS login. Please ask bothDandl lifyou can come to their space and use their Xacta 
account in order to update the information (until you get your own NMIS login).Disn't around right now so I cannot ask 
him. I I#isl I 

Cheers, 

1 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 

2 

Approved for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0400 



Approved for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0400 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 20168:29 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

I I 
[Non-DoD Source] in brief 

Sir 

I need to schedule an in-brief per,---I _____ 11 am available all week except Thursday 

VR 

1 
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from: 1 (b)(3) 
Sent: 
To: 

~W~ed"",-n=es=-=d=ay,--,-, ___ F-=eb=-r=ua .... ry,----1~7-,-. =20 ___ 1-=-6--"-1 0=-:5=6 ___ A-=-M___________________ (b )(6) 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] Indoctrination Request -I 1 
"--------

Thanks "---I __ 

That works for us. 

We will have him at the visitor center at 1 pm. 

See you tomorrow. 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

On Wed, Feb 17,2016 at 10:52 AM, 1L _______ lwrote: 

D 

18 Feb 2016 is fine, how about 1:00 p.m.? 

vIr, 

From: I 
Sent: hW=ea~n=e=S=da=y~, ~Fe=b=ru=a=rv~1~7~, ~20~1~6--.1""O=:O"'4----.A .. M.--------
To:1 1 

1 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 
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I w ..... ~. l'W" ~u ""'"'=I "'""'"'''''.",", O<eque>t -'L ___ ~ 

~_I-

Ds flying in tomorrow morning. 

Can we schedule his indoctrination with one of you for tomorrow (Thursday 18 Feb) any time after 1 lam? 

Thanks for your support on this! 

D 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0400 

Thursday, November 12, 20151:15 PM 

I 
~[~N~On~-~D~oD~s=o=ur=ce=J~R=e~:~ln~fu--------------~ 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

D 
On Thu, Nov 12,2015 at 12:36 PM. 1 ~ wrote: 

"-----------------

D 

Need to know what companies the following individuals work tor: 

Thanks, 

1 
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(b)(6) 

2 

Approved for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0400 



Approved for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0400 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Awesome ... thanks 

Fro~L~_~_~ _____ ~ 
Sent: Wednesdav. March 2.20162:09 PM 

~JL ________________________________ ~ 
Subject: RE: Kick-off 

Just received confirmation re: NROIOO ... 14 Mar ... 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Arrive at the visitor center between 0630-0730 to get your picture taken. Check in at the desk and tell them you're here for 
NROI00. 

Afterward, head to the 10 Hill Conference Center ,---I ________ ~I(side room in the conference center 
hallway). Dress is business casual. 

Class ends at 1600. Make sure you do the initial system logon after the formal portion is done around 1530. 

Cheers, 

To: 
2016 12'44 PM 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Froml'---c~_~~~-=-". 
se~t: Wednesday March 02 

~-------------------
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cc:"---I ___ _ 

Subject: RE: Kick-off 

Security just told me they're ready to brief you into our organization (you have tickets, but need our tickets), and ... we can move 
forward with badging and NMiS access. 

Please work with,---I _____ ~~CCd~'---____ ~nd schedule your in-brief. 

I am hoping I can get you into NROI00 next Monday, so please tentatively hold this day all day ... 

Cheers, 

from:1 
Sent:6M~o~na~a~y,~f~e~o=ru~a=N~l~9~~~lU~1~6~6~:~4l~AM~-------~ 

To:1 _ 
Su5~Ject~:~[~N~o~n-~D~o~D~S-=-o-urc--CCe~R..--cec-: "K..-cic'-k--:Co"'ff~-

= 
(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Omit do both? I was hoping for more time with the teams together to get my guys up to speed and build some 
rapport. All good if we can't, just wanted to get as much as we could for you guys 

VR 

FromlL ____________ ----" 
Sent: Friday. Februarv 26. 2016 1:12 PM 

To:~1 _~~~~ _____ ~ 
Subject: RE: Kick-off 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

We can do either day at the ACES Lab ... afiernoon of the 1st (1300-1600) or morning of the 2nd (0900-1300) ... 

2 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Ok ... so they are flying in early 1 March and are available to come in to the aces lab later in the day (noon or 1 pm) and 
then all day on 2 March (taking evening flights) 

Will that work? 
,Sent from Outlook Mobile 

On Thu, Feb 25, 2016 at 8:51 AM -0800,1 Iwrote: 
We're not looki ng at deploying ACES into WhF"-:C:u=n=til'-:e=-=n:-::Jd'-:oc:J:f"M'-::a:-:::rc::J:h::-:n=-o::C-w=-=-.' .. hC!i:;:-t =-a -:::id~eILay:-:-.-.. -~ 

But, I definitely want to get you started on data collection from all of the sites. I would like to understand what the -1 skeleton is 
going to look like ... what your guys' recommendation will be ... And, it's going to have to be an all-inclusive -1 that includes all the 
sites/mission areas ... even if it's not 100% flushed out. We have to be able to deploy ACES into the other sites with at least a 
DRAFT -1 that includes TTPs for them and their operators per their mission{s) and tasks. 

In terms of a demo fori f.we can do this at the ACES Labmso maybe we do the kickoff at the lab, do a data call for all 
SOPs/CONOPS/Checkli~ts/TTPs from all sites (I'll collect it for now and store it for you to access once you have a NMIS account), 
and then you come to WF with a visitor badge until you have your own so that you can watch/observe/interview ... 

If you agree, let's shoot for Tues or Wednesday, lor 2 March, to do the kickoff at the ACES lab and then you come to Wf the 
rest of the week? 

Cheers, 

urce] RE: Kick-off 

3 
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Hev ... as far as the agenda for the kickoff, what do you have in mind? I am imagining an hour or two ACES demo for 

I land then a day and a half to two days of introductions/data gathering/interviews with operators at 
WF ... or do you have other thoughts? I'm open for whatever you need. Still looking at the 1st-4th or do we need to 
flex to get poly issue resolved? 

L=J 
Sent from Outlook Mobile 

On Thu, Feb 25, 2016 at 8:08 AM -0800, 
Also ... since I am the only one doing NR 
them to still have the poly? 

wrote: (b)(3) 

only be doing visit requests) do we neeu(b)(6) 

Sent from Outlook Mobile 

On Thu, Feb 25, 2016 at 6:54 AM -0800,\ \wrote: 
No ... we need to schedule a poly ... that's all. I hat Will allow the NROIOO and badge process to proceed. 

In terms ofc=J.I haven't submitted anything on him. If he is going to be working under this contract than I need his 
information to include Name, SSN, and Place of Birth. 

Cheers, 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

What type of poly is needed? Das a polygraph from 2014. What details do you need on hisDand I don't 
have polys. 

Also are they needed before we get on premises ... i.e. Is this gOing to delay anything? 

VR 

Sent from Outlook Mobile 

4 
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On Mon, Feb 22, 2016 at 6:58 AM -0800'LI _____________ ~Iwrote: 
I I 

March 1-4 is wide open ... let's pick a day that works best to meet...do an informal kick-off, synchronize, etc. I'll reserve space for 
that day. 

I'll need everyone's SSNs that will be coming so I can put in a VR (unless those individuals already have a Blue or Green badge 
then they can get in themselves). 

Cheers, 

from: I 

Sent:kFn~oo~~~~~b~ru-a-~~19~,~2~0~16~10~:~09~A~M~-------~ 

~:~L~~ _____ ~~~ ___ _ 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Kick-off 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

The team is looking at wanting to come out here to DC to get rolling in the first 2 weeks of March sometime. What 
looks good for that and how long do you think we will need to do an initial data pull? 

I am TOY all next week ... the other team members are cc'd and can help plan in my absence 

Looking forward to working with you brother 

VR 

5 
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